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QUESTION 1

You are warehouse manager for an office supply retail company. 

There is concern that the on-hand inventory for staplers in your warehouse is incorrect. 

You need to correct the current on-hand inventory for your items. 

Which two journal types will allow you to count on-hand inventory? Each correct answers is part of the solution. 

A. Tag counting 

B. Production input 

C. Counting 

D. Bill of materials (BOM) 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

Which steps are needed to set up the transport calendar in Microsoft Dynamics 365 for Finance and Operations? 

A. Sales and marketing, Modes of delivery 

B. Inventory management, Transport days 

C. Organization administration, Calendars 

D. Inventory management, Modes of delivery 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 3

You are setting up policies for tracking inventory throughout its lifecycle. 

You need to configure a tracking dimension group so that each item has a unique serial number. 

Which two settings should you configure? Each correct answer presents part of the solution. 

A. Primary stocking 

B. Active 

C. Serial number control 

D. Coverage plan by dimension 

Correct Answer: CD 
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QUESTION 4

A customer reports that the representative who took their order earlier in the day incorrectly entered the order. 

You need to determine which customer service representative entered the order and if any modifications to the order
have been made. 

What are two possible ways to achieve the goal? Each correct answer presents a complete solution. 

A. Run the Order holds report. 

B. View the Order scripts pages. 

C. View the Order hold page. 

D. View the Order events history inquiry page. 

E. Run the Order events report. 

Correct Answer: CD 

 

QUESTION 5

You are the purchasing agent for your company. You are tasked with creating a request for quotation (RFQ) and
sending it to the relevant vendors. 

You need to categorize the responses you receive from the vendors. 

What can be set up to categorize responses from vendors? 

A. results view 

B. reason codes 

C. vendor reply status 

D. purchase agreement classification 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 6

Which status is required before you can generate a picking list for a sales order? 

A. Open Order 

B. Printed 

C. Charges 

D. Confirmed 
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Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 7

You observe that the small boxes of a specific product are not selling well compared to the large boxes of the same
product. 

You need to know how many of the small boxes of the product you have on hand and where the boxes are located. 

Which report should you use? 

A. Location label 

B. On-hand inventory 

C. Inventory by inventory dimension aging 

D. Physical inventory by inventory dimension 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 8

Each time you sell a specific product, an installation charge must be added to the sales order. 

You need to configure Microsoft Dynamics 365 for Finance and Operations to automatically add the installation charge
to sales orders. 

Which three actionsshould you perform? Each correct answer presents part of the solution. 

A. Set up an auto charge. 

B. Set up a customer charge group. 

C. Set up an item charge group. 

D. Set up a supplementary item. 

E. Set up a charges code. 

Correct Answer: ACE 

 

QUESTION 9

You are creating a sales agreement. 

The sales agreement must affect the unit price, price unit, and discount amount for a sales order after the sales order is
linked to a sales agreement. 

Which commitment type should you use? 
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A. Value 

B. Product value 

C. Product category value 

D. Product quantity 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 10

You are the accounts receivable manager at Contoso. Ltd. 

You must configure commission calculations based on information provided from the sales team and upper
management. 

You need to configure the groups for commission calculations. 

Which three types of groups should you configure? Each correct answer presents a complete solution. 

A. Item discount groups 

B. Customer groups for commission 

C. Item groups 

D. Sales groups 

E. Price tolerance groups 

Correct Answer: ACD 

 

QUESTION 11

You need to configure a specific vendor account to allow contact people from the vendor to view, update, and request
changes on purchase order (POs). What should you do? 

A. On the vendor account, select an option for the Collaboration activation field. 

B. Create new Enterprise Portal users for each contact. Then, give the users access to the vendor account. 

C. Create a new user account for each contact. Then, assign each user to the Vendor (External) security role. 

D. On the vendor account, set the value of the On hold field to None. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 12

What is the function of ABC classifications for products? 
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A. to configure the quantity of on hand inventory that should be kept for an item 

B. to determine the sequence in which an item should be received 

C. to configure the amount safety stock that should be kept for an item 

D. to determine the importance of an item 

Correct Answer: D 
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